PITCHFORK TOWNHOMES ASSOCIATION, INC.
ANNUAL MEETING OF OWNERS
JANUARY 10, 2024 — VIA ZOOM

Alex Summerfelt of Toad Property Management called the meeting to order at 5:35 p.m.,
confirmed that notice of meeting had been mailed on December 29, 2023 and said there
was a quorum.

Roll Call/Establish Quorum

Members Present via Zoom:

Matt & Hanna ? 101 Big Sky
Troy Russ 105 Big Sky
Zach Guy 103 Pitchfork
Graham Holland 105 Pitchfork
Tyler King 111 Big Sky
Don Wiseman 107 Big Sky
Peter Jansen 109 Big Sky
Grant & Sara Robbins 110 Big Sky
Petr Holubar 114 Big Sky
Sam ? 201 Pitchfork
Jess Legere 502 Horseshoe
Lauren Koelliker 505 Horseshoe
Shawn Harrington 508 Horseshoe
Daniel Kenneally 507 Horseshoe
Lawrence Akbec ?

Also, in Attendance:
Alex Summerfelt Toad Property Management
Rob Harper Toad Property Management

Graham Holland made a motion to approve the minutes of the November 29, 2022
meeting. Jess Legere seconded the motion and it was unanimously approved.

Graham Holland made a motion to approve the minutes of the August 29, 2023 special
meeting. Lauren Koelliker seconded the motion and it was unanimously approved.

Alex Summerfelt explained he had taken over management in June 2023. Alex said there
had been cost allocation changes to snow removal by machine and those costs would now
be covered by the Pitchfork Master Association. Dues to the Master Association were
increasing and dues for the Townhomes decreasing. Alex explained owners would need
to make regular dues payments to provide adequate cash flow during the more expensive
months.

Alex reminded owners and guests to keep furniture away from heat sources.



Alex explained insurance rates were increasing throughout the valley but during 2023
Toad had managed to secure a new policy at a significantly lower rate. Alex said the
2024 Budget included an increase in legal expenses but it might be necessary to spend
more than the $750 if governing documents were changed and that would be discussed
later in the meeting in more detail.

Alex said Repair & Maintenance costs in 2023 had been approximately $25,000, with
$7,500 going to Accurate Insulation for the final payment of the roof insulation work and
$6,800 to Blue Dog Home Improvement for screw and glue and maintenance on all roofs.
After the big snow year there had been a lot of repair projects and that had pushed the
expenses significantly over budget. The 2024 Budget had a figure of $10,500 for
Repairs & Maintenance.

The 2024 Budget included expenses for snow removal by shovel and also roof snow
removal with the Master Association paying the snow removal by machine.

Don Wiseman explained Toad had managed to get insurance reduced to approximately
$25,000 in 2023 and the insurance agent had recommended increasing the 2024 Budget
amount by approximately 30% in anticipation of the national increases in insurance rates.
The 2024 Budget had been put at $32,112 in anticipation of that increase. Don said the
money saved in insurance premiums had been used for snow removal during 2023,
specifically roof snow removal as it had been a big snow year.

Alex explained the breakdown of the new dues per unit which included the Master
Association dues, and Don said the reduction was approximately a 9% reduction. Alex
said the reduction in dues was effective from January 1, 2024.

Alex said the Board would have legal counsel review the governing documents and
determine if it was possible to change the documents to make expenses building by
building instead of all capital expenses being shared by the entire Association. Any
change of the governing documents would require approval of 67% of owners.

A survey had been sent out to owners after the August 2023 special meeting. Some
owners had indicated a lack of familiarity or understanding of the governing documents
and Alex encouraged owners to review the governing documents displayed on the Toad
website or reach out to him with specific questions. A majority of owners who responded
put roof and window replacement as a priority. However, a majority of those responses
did not support replacing the roofs on all eight buildings at the same time and securing a
loan for the work. Some owners had supported a phased approach to roof replacement
with a loan for the work. After the question of amending the governing documents and
capital expenses being building by building 17 of the 19 responses had supported making
capital expenses by building and not an expense of the entire Association. The Capital
Improvement Committee would continue to review options based on the survey
responses.



Don explained the 2021 Amendment to the Covenants had approved changes to the
insurance requirements for the Association and the individual owner responsibility. That
change had made it possible for the Association to obtain the lower insurance premiums.
Alex said Toad would continue to gather information about statutory changes to
insurance regulations to make sure the best possible policy was obtained for the
Association. Significant changes in insurance coverage might happen as early as 2025.

Don Wiseman said it had been a challenging year for the Board and Toad and the new
Board and the Capital Improvement Committee (CIC) would be busy during 2024. Alex
Summerfelt thanked the Board and the Committees for the significant amount of
volunteer work they had performed.

Don explained a majority of owners had indicated a preference to maintain the eight
buildings separately in the future. Don said two buildings had been on the exterior
painting schedule for three years but it had not been possible to paint those buildings.
Don explained the Board and the CIC would review how to be fair to the owners and
have those buildings painted as an Association expense prior to any changes being made
for the future.

Don said the Board and the CIC would have to consider the potential impact if owners
did not adequately maintain their building under the building by building approach. The
impact on the Association insurance would have to be considered before any changes
were implemented. Don said Beth Appleton, legal counsel, would be reviewing
documents and guiding the Association on how to cover all possible issues especially if
individual buildings did not respond to capital projects. Troy Russ said Beth Appleton
anticipated 6 to 12 months for the process to amend the governing documents and Town
approval of the change would be required.

Don Wiseman explained the approach would be to retain the Association and the eight
buildings would be responsible for capital projects building by building but it was not the
intention, at this time, to break up the Association and have eight separate associations.
Troy Russ said Beth Appleton had stressed breaking up the Association would take much
longer and might cause problems for the units which were in need of capital projects
now.

Don said information would be shared with all owners and owner meetings scheduled as
information became available. Don stressed no changes would be made without owners
voting and 67% (17 out of 25 owners) supporting the change.

Grant Robbins asked what the plan was to address the immediate Capital projects. Don
Wiseman said Beth Appleton needed to be engaged immediately to start the process and
maybe bids could be obtained from contractors for work to be performed in the Summer.
How the Contractor would be paid was unknown until the documentation change was in
place as it might be the responsibility of building owners or the Association but at least
Contractor would be ready to perform the work.



Don Wiseman confirmed only Beth Appleton had been approached for the proposed
review of the governing documents.

The Board and the CIC would continue to focus on the issue and a more precise survey
might be provided to owners to explain the proposed change in more detail as there had
been some confusion expressed during the meeting.

Lauren Koelliker made a motion to ratify the 2024 Budget as presented. Don Wiseman
seconded the motion and it was unanimously approved.

Alex Summerfelt said bids were being obtained for roof replacement and also partial roof
repairs. Buildings had different needs so the bids would be on a building by building
basis.

Alex stressed the need to protect the exterior of the building and contractors would be
asked to provide bids for partial painting of the exterior of some of the buildings. If
owners wanted to paint lower level areas, such as decks, the owner could reach out to the
Association for the materials and perform the work themselves.

Alex explained Don Wiseman did not want to continue on the Board for an additional
term although he would still be involved with the CIC. Alex thanked Board members for
their significant amount of volunteer work. Tyler King would be leaving the Board and
that would be a vacancy for a one year term. Alex explained two owners, Graham
Holland and Kyle Koelliker, had volunteered to join the Board and fill the two vacancies.
Alex said Kyle Koelliker had also volunteered for the Master Association board.

Don Wiseman made a motion to appoint Graham Holland to a one year term on the
Board. Jess Legere seconded the motion and it was unanimously approved.

Jess Legere made a motion to appoint Kyle Koelliker to a two year term on the Board.
Lawrence Akbec seconded the motion and it unanimously approved.

The next meeting was scheduled for Wednesday, November 13, 2024 at 5:30 p.m.

Alex Summerfelt said there would be a short Board meeting immediately after the
meeting and owners were welcome to participate.

At 7:10 p.m. Lauren Koelliker made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Lawrence Akbec
seconded the motion and it was unanimously approved.

Prepared by: Rob Harper
Toad Property Management, Manager



